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ROSANNA RIOS, PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF KIRCHNER 15T GRADE STUDENT NATHAN SANCHEZ ON THE MERIT
OF COURAGE AND BRAVERY DURING AN EMERGENCY SITUATION.

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.

256-18




[EPISD)
L8 Eagle Pass Independent School District
M. M. Kirchner Elementary

581 First Street, Quemado, Texas 78877

Telephone (830) 758-7045 — Fax (830) 758-0328

TO: Deputy Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction, Samuel Mijares
FROM: Rosanna Rios, Principal

DATE: February 15, 2018

RE: Request for Special Recognition for 1*' Grade Student, Nathan Sanchez;

On the merit of Courage and Bravery in an Emergency Situation.
Dear Mr. Mijares,

I hereby request permission to include a special recognition as an agenda item in April for the following M.
M. Kirchner Elementary Student: 1* Grader- Nathan Sanchez

At the young age of 7 years old, Nathan Sanchez, 1* grader at M. M. Kirchner Elementary has displayed
leadership qualities; we consider him our “Kirchner Hero” as he displayed his leadership qualities in

rendering aid to an adult in an emergency situation,

He was awarded a pin symbolizing him as part of the department and was awarded a Life Saving Award
on behalf of the Maverick County Fire Department.

Nathan will also be recognized in May on their behalf during Fire Prevention Month.
Thank you for your attention regarding this matter;

Respectfully,

Rosanna Rios, Principal
M. M. Kirchner Elementary



